



Dr. Hisham Mohammed Al – Hammami

Syria, Damascus: 0115140022- 0115128900- Mobile 0933255530
h.hammami@hotmail.com

BIODATA:

Summary: I hold a PhD in Obstetrics and Gynecology from the University of Damascus in Syria. Member of the educational body (**supervisor of business**) in obstetrics and gynecology hospital - Faculty of Medicine - Damascus University. Lecturer in Obstetrics and Gynecology Department, Faculty of Human Medicine, Syrian Private University. **Head of Obstetrics and Gynecology Department** at the Faculty of Medicine at the Syrian Private University from ... 2013 and still at the head of my work to date. I held the position of **Vice Dean** of the Faculty of Medicine for Scientific Affairs for 3 years from the academic years 2014/2015 to 2016/2017. My research interests include the teaching of obstetrics and gynecology for students of medical school, colposcopy, ultrasound measurements of the fetus, and the publication of many researches and articles, the most important of which are fetal ultrasound studies (10 researches), caesarean sections in the obstetric hospital, Students interested in research and the educational process.

EDUCATION:

- 2011: PhD in Obstetrics and Gynecology: " Creation of standard Tables and Charts for estimation of Gestational Age of Syrian Women's fetuses by Ultrasound in Maternity Hospital –Damascus University" Damascus University, Syria
- 1986: Master (Postgraduate) in Obstetrics and Gynecology, "Colposcopy" Damascus University, Syria
- 1981: Doctor of Human Medicine: "Pediatric Hematology", University of Aleppo, Syria

HONORS AND AWARDS:

1975: I was sent by the University of Aleppo to Austria in the first exchange scholarship
 Dozens of prizes and local accolades from the Medical Syndicate, the Ministry of Higher Education, the University of Aleppo, Damascus and the Ministry of Health during my long scientific career

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE:

Experience in teaching

1. University of Damascus, Syria, Faculty of Medicine, Obstetrics and Gynecology Hospital

• 1986 Supervisor of applied aspects

- ✓ Supervised the teaching and training of graduate students and students of the Faculty of Medicine (fourth year, fifth year and sixth year) and midwifery students by giving theoretical lectures and practical training,
- ✓ Supervision of the people and different clinics in the obstetric hospital, and training postgraduate students on various surgical operations and laparoscopic operations, in addition to shifts in the hospital.
- ✓ Participate in the examinations of medical students, graduate students and midwives.
- ✓ Teaching the anatomy of the reproductive system and family planning and obstetric delivery of midwifery students
- ✓ I have conducted dozens of training courses to train specialists in the Ministry of Health on the early detection of cervical cancer using smear and enlarged cervical endoscope.

- 1990 **Specialist Medical Officer** [I have done the same work as above]
- 1999 **Chargé d'affaires** [I have done the same work as above]

- 2012 - 2017 **Supervisor of Business** [I have done the same work above]
- 2012 to date: **Tutor** at the Faculty of Human Medicine - Syrian Private University

RELEVANT PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

- 2014/2015 -2016/2017: **Vice Dean of the Faculty of Human Medicine for Scientific Affairs** at the Syrian Private University
- 2012 to date: **Professor of Obstetrics and Gynecology** at the Syrian Private University
- 2013 to date: Head of Obstetrics and Gynecology Department
- 2013 to date: Member of the Board of the Faculty of Medicine
- Participation in the various workshops held by the Measurement and Evaluation Center in the Ministry of Higher Education
- Participation in various workshops on scientific research at the University of Damascus, the Syrian Private University and the University of Kalamoun
- 2018: Participation in the workshop held by Dar Al-Manar Bookstore in Beirut
- Training gynecologists, obstetricians and midwives in courses organized by the Ministry of Health
- Participate in the training of resident physicians in the courses organized by the Ministry of Health to prepare them for the colium exam
- In-depth experience in assessing ultrasound age based on embryonic measurements (PhD research topic)
- In-depth experience in the early detection of cervical cancer with Colposcopy and cervical smear (Masters Research topic)
- Long experience in performing various surgical procedures for women and obstetricians
- Conducting dozens of Colposcopy courses for specialist physicians in the Ministry of Health and for physicians residing in the obstetric hospital
- Participation in most lectures, seminars and medical conferences of the Association of doctors and the Syrian Society of the **Obstetrics and Gynecology**
- Participation in all training and rehabilitation courses on colposcopy, laparoscopy and ultrasound
- ICDL certificate in computer command
- Long experience in the teaching process and training of postgraduate doctors on various types of surgeries for women and obstetrics (since 1986 till now)

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP

PUBLICATIONS, TRANSLATIONS & CONTRIBUTIONS:

- Publications:
 - 1- Books:**
Participation in the translation of the **Fundamentals of Obstetrics and Gynecology book** from the Center for Measurement and Evaluation of the National Examination
 - 2. Articles and translations:**
 - Local:**
Damascus University Journal:
 - A. 2011: A Comparison between Ultrasonographic Fetal Bi-Parietal Diameter (BPD) Measurements and Regular Last Menstrual Period (LMP) In Predicting the Day of Delivery in the Spontaneous Onset of Labor in a Syrian population. "2011
 - B. 2011: A Comparison between Crown–Rump Length (CRL) Measured by Ultrasound and Regular Last Menstrual Period (LMP) In Predicting Day of Spontaneous Onset of Labour. Descriptive prospective study in maternity university hospital-Damascus. 2011
 - 2. University(Graduation) theses:
 - A. 1981: Blood diseases in children - Syria - University of Aleppo
 - B. 1986: COLPOSCOPY - Syria - University of Damascus
 - C. 2011: Creation of standard Tables and Charts for estimation of Gestational Age of Syrian Women's fetuses by Ultrasound in Maternity Hospital –Damascus University.

Articles:

1. Abdominal Circumference Measurement by Ultrasound To Estimate Gestational Age As An Alternative Method To Last Menstrual Period Date, Hisham Al-Hammami,2018/1/25, Journal of Medical Pharmaceutical and Allied Sciences (Vol-7_I-1_2018), Pages,983-995
2. OBSTACLES THAT MAKE SURGERY FAR FROM THE FEMALE DOCTORS'AMBITIONS IN DAMASCUS HOSPITALS AND UNIVERSITIES, Hisham Al-Hammami, Aliaa Bakr, Ramah Al Sawah, Mhd Nezar Al Sharif,2018/2/10
3. ULTRASONOGRAPHIC FETAL CROWN–RUMP LENGTH (CRL) MEASUREMENTS VS REGULAR LAST MENSTRUAL PERIOD (LMP) IN ESTIMATING THE DAY OF DELIVERY (EDD) , 2017/11/27,Journal of Medical Pharmaceutical and Allied Sciences (Vol-6_I-11_2017) Pages,918-930.
4. Ultrasonographic Bi-Parietal Diameter (BPD) Measurements VS Regular Last Menstrual Period (LMP) In Estimating the Day of Delivery (EDD) At ALTAWLID University Hospital,2017/11/4, Journal of Medical Pharmaceutical and Allied Sciences (Vol-6_I-11_2017), Pages 892-903
5. Head Circumference Measurement by Ultrasound and Its Efficacy In estimating the Gestational Age,Hisham Al-Hammami, Yaser Fawaz, Mhd Nezar Alsharif,Journal of Medical Pharmaceutical and Allied Sciences (Vol-7_I-1_2018), Pages 954-969.
6. The Efficacy of Mean Gestation Sac Diameter Measurement by Ultrasound In Estimating The Gestational Age,Journal of Medical Pharmaceutical and Allied Sciences (Vol-7_I-1_2018), Pages 970-982.
7. THE EFFICACY OF CROWN RUMP LENGTH MEASUREMENT BY ULTRASOUND IN ESTIMATING THE GESTATIONAL AGE,International Journal of Current Research, **10, Issue, 01, pp.64541-64546, January, 2018.**
8. Prevalence of Cesarean Section at ALTAWLID Hospital during the Syrian Crisis,Hisham Al-Hammami, Mhd Jamil Taleb, Mhd Nezar Alsharif,Journal of Medical Pharmaceutical and Allied Sciences (Vol-6_I-12_2017),Pages 947-953.
9. BI-PARIETAL DIAMETER MEASUREMENT BY ULTRASOUND AND ITS EFFICACY IN ESTIMATING THE GESTATIONAL AGE, *International Journal of Current Research, 10, Issue, 01, pp.64025-64030, January, 2018*
10. PREVALENCE OF ABNORMAL PAP SMEAR AND COLPOSCOPY RESULTS IN WOMEN AT CLINIC OF ALZAHRAWI HOSPITAL IN 2015-2016, Hisham Al-Hammami¹, Lina Aldounia², Mhd Nezar Alsharif^{3*}, Yaser Fawaz⁴, Journal of Medical Pharmaceutical and Allied Sciences (Vol-6_I-11_2017) 05; 931-940

CONFERENCE PAPERS:

- Participation in conferences of the Medical Syndicate
- Participation in the conferences of the Syrian Society of **Obstetrics and Gynecology**
- Participation in workshops, seminars, lectures and scientific events organized by the Ministries of Higher Education and Health.

PUBLIC LECTURES:

- Lectures in training courses and workshops to train obstetricians and gynecologists and train midwives such as early detection of cervical cancer using smear, colposcopy, and management of post-partum haemorrhages.

LANGUAGES:

- Arabic - the mother tongue
- English - I speak fluently, with good reading and writing

MEMBERSHIPS:

Member of Damascus Medical Association

Member of the Syrian Association of **Obstetrics and Gynecology**

Updated: